



**DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
WASHINGTON, D.C.**

December 21, 2020

Khahilia Shaw
American Oversight
1030 15th Street NW, Suite B255
Washington, DC 20005
foia@americanoversight.org

VIA EMAIL

Re: *American Oversight v. Treasury Dept.*, 19-cv-3695 (D.D.C.): Treasury's December 21, 2020 Production

Ms. Shaw:

This letter describes the December 21, 2020 production from the U.S. Department of the Treasury (Treasury) in the above-referenced Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) litigation. As advised in the December 14, 2020 transmittal letter, Treasury referred one page responsive to the Braidy Key Words to Congress for consultation. The consultation has been concluded, and Treasury is making a production of the referred page in redacted form. There are no additional records remaining to be processed or produced with respect to the Braidy Communications request or the Braidy Key Words request. No records have been withheld in full with respect to either request.

If you have any questions concerning this production or a related matter, please contact Assistant United States Attorney, Darrell C. Valdez at (202) 252-2507.

Sincerely,

Digitally signed by
Ryan A. Law
Date: 2020.12.21
14:46:10 -05'00'

Ryan Law
Office of Privacy, Transparency, and Records
U.S. Department of the Treasury

cc: Assistant United States Attorney Darrell Valdez (via email)

RE: Monday

From: (b)(6)
(b)(6) vaughan, fred"
To: "Evans, Michael (Finance)" <michael_evans@finance.senate.gov>
Cc: (b)(6)
Date: Fri, 31 May 2019 11:53:18 -0400

Recent correspondence, including the letter on the planned Rusal Braidy investment.

If you have time before 1 or after 3, that would be best for both of us. But I think (b)(6) can do 2:00 if need be.

From: Evans, Michael (Finance)
Date: May 31, 2019 at 11:39:35 AM EDT
To: Vaughan, Frederick
Subject: RE: Monday

UST_000122